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The Communist Party of Slovakia (CPS) formed in May 1939, became a govern-
ment party in spring 1945. Its membership base grew rapidly, reaching almost
200,000 by the end of 1945. After re-registration of members and party screening
at the end of 1945 and beginning of 1946, the party had about 150,000 members in
the middle of 1946, but their number was again approaching 200,000 at the time of
the February coup of 1948. The organizational structure of the CPS comprised four
parts. The first was the local or village organizations, the second was the district
organizations in all 80 districts, and the third was the 11 regional organizations.
The fourth and highest part was the leadership of the CPS, that is the Central Com-
mittee and associated bodies. The CPS had a professional party apparatus. It was
not very numerous, with perhaps 200 functionaries from the districts to the centre.
This number increased only slightly up to February 1948. After the liberation, the
central figures in the leadership of the CPS were Karol Smidke and Gustav Husék.
This leadership was removed at the national conference of the CPS at Zilina in Au-
gust 1945, Viliam Siroky became chairman of the party, and Stefan Bast'ovansky
became general secretary. The CPS was formally an independent political party,
but it worked in unity with the Communist Party of Czechoslovakia, active in the
Czech Lands, and was subordinate to its political line.
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The Communist Party of Slovakia was established in May 1939. Until the stopping of the

activity of the

Communist Party of Czechoslovakia in Slovakia (the Slovak Region of the

Communist Party of Czechoslovakia) in October 1938, the illegal Regional Leadership
of the CPC with its seat in Bratislava directed its work. The most important functionaries

of the CPC in

ke and others,

Slovakia: Viliam Siroky, Karol Bacilek, Vladimir Clementis, Karol Smid-
gradually went into exile and the party continued its activities illegally.

On the basis of a resolution of the Secretariat of the Executive of the Communist Inter-
nationale from 22 February 1939, the organization of the CPC in Slovakia adopted the

1  The Secretariat of the Executive of the Communist Internationale adopted a resolution, which stated: “As
a result of the declaration of autonomy of Slovakia and Transcarpathia, the Secretariat of the Executive
Committee of the CI considers it useful for the Slovak and Transcarpathian Region of the CPC to be rena-
med as the Communist Party of Slovakia and the Communist Party of Transcarpathia, although the party
as a whole will continue to bear the name Communist Party of Czechoslovakia, and there will still be a
united leadership for the whole of Czechoslovakia.” Narodni archiv (National Archives) Prague (here-
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